§285.32

for, catch, possess, or retain, or to at-
tempt to fish for, catch, possess, or re-
tain Atlantic bluefin tuna on des-
ignated restricted-fishing days.

(b) It is unlawful for any person sub-
ject to the jurisdiction of the United
States to violate any other provision of
this subpart, the Act, or any other
rules promulgated under the Act.

[50 FR 43400, Oct. 25, 1985, as amended at 52
FR 25012, July 2, 1987; 53 FR 24645, June 29,
1988; 57 FR 374, Jan. 6, 1992; 57 FR 32922, July
24, 1992; 58 FR 45293, Aug. 27, 1993; 59 FR 17726,
Apr. 14, 1994; 60 FR 14388, Mar. 17, 1995; 60 FR
38515, July 27, 1995; 62 FR 30745, June 5, 1997;
62 FR 38487, July 18, 1997; 62 FR 38487, July 18,
1997; 63 FR 669, Jan. 7, 1998; 63 FR 36612, July
7, 1998]

§285.32 Civil penalties.

(@ Any person who Vviolates
§285.31(a)(1) through (a@)(21) inclusive,
or (a)(25) through (a)(31) inclusive, or
(a)(33) and (a)(34) or (a)(36) through
(a)(38) inclusive, will be assessed a civil
penalty of not more than $25,000 for a
first violation and a civil penalty of
not more than $50,000 for a subsequent
violation.

(b) Any person who \violates
§285.31(a)(22) through (24) inclusive, or
(a)(32), or (a)(35) will be assessed a civil
penalty of not more than $1,000, and a
civil penalty of not more than $5,000 for
a subsequent violation.

(c) Any person who violates §285.31(b)
will be assessed a civil penalty in ac-
cordance with the criteria set forth in
16 U.S.C. 971e.

[50 FR 43400, Oct. 25, 1985, as amended at 60
FR 38515, July 27, 1995]

§285.33 Gear restrictions.

(a) Any flotation device attached to
handline or harpoon gear must be
marked with the Atlantic bluefin tuna
permit number of the vessel from
which it is used. The required mark-
ings must be permanently affixed and
at least one inch in height in block Ar-
abic numerals of a color that contrasts
with the background color of the flota-
tion device.

(b) [Reserved]

[50 FR 43400, Oct. 25, 1985, as amended at 62

FR 38487, July 18, 1997; 63 FR 36612, July 7,
1998]
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§285.34 Restrictions on sale.

(@) Any Atlantic bluefin tuna less
than the large medium size class may
not be, or attempted to be, purchased,
bartered, traded, sold, or offered for
sale, or retained or possessed by a deal-
er or seafood processor in any state un-
less it is lawfully imported and is ac-
companied by the Commission’s
Bluefin Tuna Statistical Document.

(b) Except for a bluefin tuna landed
in a Pacific state and remaining in the
state of landing, a bluefin tuna that is
possessed by a dealer or seafood proc-
essor is deemed to be a bluefin tuna
harvested from the Atlantic Ocean by a
United States vessel unless it is accom-
panied by the Commission’s Bluefin
Tuna Statistical Document.

[60 FR 38515, July 27, 1995]

Subpart C—Atlantic Tunas Other
Than Bluefin Tuna

SOURCE: 60 FR 38516, July 27, 1995, unless
otherwise noted.

§285.50 Species subject to regulation.

Regulations contained in this sub-
part pertain to yellowfin tuna, bigeye
tuna, albacore tuna, skipjack tuna and
Atlantic bonito.

§285.51 Authorized fishing gear.

Fishing for, catching, retention or
possession of Atlantic yellowfin, big-
eye, albacore, and skipjack tunas and
Atlantic bonito in the regulatory area
by persons on board fishing vessels sub-
ject to the jurisdiction of the United
States is authorized only for handline,
rod and reel (including downriggers),
harpoon, purse seine, longline, drift
gillnet and bandit gear unless the gear
is authorized under an experimental
fishing exemption issued pursuant to
the requirements of §285.7.

§285.52 Size limits.

(a) Fishing for, catching, retaining,
or possessing of Atlantic yellowfin and
bigeye tunas in the regulatory area by
persons aboard fishing vessels subject
to the jurisdiction of the United States
is authorized only for yellowfin or big-
eye tuna measuring 27 inches (69 cm) or
more in total curved fork length.
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